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January 26, 2022 

 

ADDENDUM # 3 

BID 21-200-5211 

For: Landscaping, Ground Maintenance & Detention Pond Clearing at various Forsyth 

County Parks 

 

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 

part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 

hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 

so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 

 

Questions received: (response in italics) 

1. We would like to visit the detention pond sites, but didn’t know if we needed to give you a 
heads up before we went out there? 
 
Answer: Per the bid package the bidder is responsible for visiting sites prior to submitting. There is 
no appointment needed. 
 

2. Please clarify what needs to be bush hogged at the Haw Creek Park location? Are the power 
lines included? 
 
Answer: Please bush hog along trail which refers to the area on both sides of the powerline 
easement roadway. 
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3. Can you please clarify at Chattahoochee Pointe Park? The Scope of Work says to mow the 
fairways of the disc golf course but when on site, I noticed that the fairways were bush 
hogged. On the map it says the mow the first half of fairways and bush hog the back half of 
fairways. I’m assuming that we are to bush hog the entire property monthly and only mow 
3’ each side of the walking trail weekly? 
 
Answer: The fairways areas are to be mowed weekly. Not all 18 holes have grass fairways. Some 
holes are in the woods and no grass cutting is needed so please take that into account. The 
fairways that are to be cut weekly can easily be discerned now during dormant season. They are 
to be cut with a deck mower weekly. The ‘’rough’’ or rest of the hole and course areas must be 
bushhogged one time a month to a height of no more than 6 inches. The walking trail is a 3’ soft 
surface stone trail that goes around the whole park. It is to be deck mowed 3’ on each side weekly. 
 

4. The Old Atlanta Park detention pond has not been serviced in a long time. It is to the point 
that you would be better off having a tree service come clear it and chip the debris. Can I 
assume that the pond will be cleaned up and bid it according to that? 
 
Answer: Please bid what it would cost to bring it into compliance.  
 

5. Is the entire complex including parking areas to be cut twice a week from May 1 – October 
1 or just the soccer fields at the South Forsyth Soccer Complex. 
 
Answer: Please mow the entire areas twice a week from May 1 – October 1.  
 
 
 

 
 

No more questions are allowed at this time.  
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